A CHECKLIST TO THE POSTER COLLECTION

Saskatchewan Archives Board, Regina (Revised 2009)

Table of Contents

I.	Agricultural Exhibitions, Fairs and Field Meets	3	
II.	Agricultural Miscellaneous	7	
III.	Auction Sales		
IV.	Election Proclamations	13	
V.	Entertainment	19	
VI.	Jubilee and Homecoming Celebrations	30	
VII.	Miscellaneous	32	
VIII.	Election Posters: Notices Issued by Registrars and Returning Officers	55	
IX.	Sports Events, Field Days & Picnics	58	
X.	Stores	60	
XI.	War Posters: Miscellaneous	62	
XII.	War Posters: World War I. Victory Bonds	64	
XIII.	Women's Groups	66	
XIV.	War Posters: World War II. Victory Bonds	67	
XV.	Political Posters	68	

Poster Collection

I. Agricultural Exhibitions, Fairs and Field Meets.

- 1. Farm Jubilee at Indian Head, August 19, 1955.
- 2. Field Day Dominion Range Experiment Station, Manyberries, Alberta, July 30, 1938.
- 3. Live Stock Field Day and Basket Picnic, Semans, Wednesday, July 17, 1935.
- 4. Agricultural Field Meet (First annual), July 23, 1941.
- 5. Agricultural Field Day, St. Peter's College, Muenster, July 9, (?)
- 6. Pion-Era, Saskatoon, July 4-9, 1955.
- 7. Shaunavon (Fifteenth Annual), July 26-27, 1955.
- 8. Milestone (Seventeenth Annual), July 16-17, (?)
- 9. Saskatoon Annual Exhibition In The Temperance Colony, 1890.
- 10. Territorial Exhibition, Regina, N.W.T., 1895.
- 11. New Horizons, Yorkton Threshermen's Show, August 13-14, [1980]. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
- 12. Agribition Grain Show, November. 28-December, 4, 1981.
- 13. Labatt's Agribition Rodeo, December 2-5, 1980.
- 14. Grain Show, Canadian Western Agribition, November 29-December 5, 1980.
- 15. Canadian Western Agribition, November 27-Dec. 3, 1982.
- 16. Labatts' Agribition Rodeo, Nov. 30-Dec. 3, 1982.
- 17. The 1982 Agribition Grain Show, Nov. 27-Dec. 3, 1982.

- I. 18. Canadian Western Agribition 1982 Commercial Cattle Show & Sale.
 - 19. Canada Western Agribition, Nov. 23-30, 1979. Marketplace International.
 - 20. Canada Western Agribition Commercial Cattle Show & Sale, Nov. 29-30, 1979.
 - 21. Molson's Agribition Horserama, Nov. 26-28, 1983. (Originally from R-690).
 - 22. Commercial Cattle Show and Sale, Dec. 2, 1983. (Originally from R-690).
 - 23. The Credit Unions of Saskatchewan present the 1983 Agribition Grain Show, Nov. 26-Dec. 2, 1983. (Originally from R-690).
 - 24. Labatt's Agribition Rodeo, Nov. 29-Dec. 2, 1983. (Originally from R-690).
 - 25. Agribition '83, Nov. 26-Dec. 2, 1983. (Originally from R-690).
 - 26. Canadian Western Agribition Rodeo, 1984. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 27. Canadian Western Agribition Grain Show, 1984. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 28. Canadian Western Agribition: Marketplace International, Nov. 24-30, 1984. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 29. Canadian Western Agribition: Marketplace International, Nov. 22-29, 1985. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 30. Canadian Western Agribition Grain Show, 1985. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 31. Canadian Western Agribition Rodeo, 1985. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 32. Canadian Western Agribition: Wanted Entries to Commercial Cattle Show and Sale, Nov. 22-29, 1985. (Originally from R-1080).

- I. 33. Canadian Western Agribition: Canada's International Agricultural Marketplace, Nov. 29-Dec. 5, 1986. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 34. Agribition Rodeo, Dec. 1-5, 1986. (Originally from R-1080)
 - 35. Canadian Western Agribition: Horse Events sponsored by Shell Canada Products Limited, Nov. 29-Dec. 5, 1986. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 36. Canadian Western Agribition: Wanted Entries to Commercial Cattle Show, 1986. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 37. Canadian Western Agribition: Wanted! Entries for International Pedigreed Seed Competitions, 1986. (Originally from R-1080).
 - 38. Canadian Western Agribition: Wanted Entries to Commercial Cattle Show, 1987. (Originally from R-1207).
 - 39. Canadian Western Agribition: Wanted! Entries for International Pedigreed Seed Competitions, 1987. (Originally from R-1207).
 - 40. Canadian Western Agribition: Canada's International Agricultural Marketplace, Nov. 28-Dec. 4, 1987. (Originally from R-1207).
 - 41. Agribition Rodeo, Nov. 30-Dec. 4, 1987. (Originally from R-1207).
 - 42. Canadian Western Agribition: Western Diversification Strengthening Agriculture! Dec. 1, 1987. (Originally from R-1207).
 - 43. Canadian Western Agribition Bus Service, Nov. 28-Dec. 4, 1987. (Originally from R-1207).
 - 44. Annual Saskatchewan Feeder Show and Auction Sales, Moose Jaw, Oct. 9-11, 1963. (Originally from R-147).
 - 45. Canadian Western Agribition, Nov. 22-28, 1975. (Originally from R-1656).

- **I.** 46. Canadian Western Agribition. [Picture of Aberdeen Angus calf and butterfly], ca. 1975.
 - 47. Threshermen's Reunion and Pioneer Parade of Antique Farm Equipment at the Western Development Museum, Saskatoon, Oct. 8, 9 and 11, 1954.
 - 48. Saskatchewan Pioneers' Big Jubilee Show, Pion-Era, Western Development Museum, Saskatoon, July 4 to 9, 1955.
 - 49. Canada's Greatest Pioneer Show, Pion-Era, Western Development Museum, Saskatoon, July 1 to 6, 1957.
 - 50. Western Canada Farm Progress Show, Regina, June 20-23, 1984. (Accession No. R89-432).
 - 51. Western Canada Farm Progress Show, Regina, June 22-25, 1983. (Accession No. R89-432).
 - Western Canada Farm Progress Show, Regina, June 21-24, 1978. (Accession No. R89-432).

II. Agricultural Miscellaneous.

- 1. Agricultural Rally, St. Peter's College, Muenster, July 20, (?).
- 2. Special Ploughing Match. United Farmers, Cory Local Lodge, Wednesday, June 11, (?).
- 3. Grasshopper Situation, 1941.
- 4. Sawflies, 1946.
- 5. Deep Fall Plough to destroy grasshoppers.
- 6. Control Insects by Summerfallowing, May, 1939.
- 7. Save Your Crops from Grasshoppers, March, 1934.
- 8. Government of Saskatchewan Public Notice re Damp Wheat. April 2, 1912.
- 9. Prince Albert Agricultural Society urges farmers to file applications for Farm Help.
- 10. Grain Growers' Rally, Indian Head, August 7-10, 1906.
- 11. Short Course in Agriculture. College of Agriculture, Saskatoon, January 10-15, 1916.
- 12. Saskatchewan Farms Safety Week, July 22-28, 1956.
- 13. Perennial Sow Thistle.
- 14. Perennial Sow Thistle, 1924.
- 15. Canadian Western Agribition, November 30-December 3, 1971.
- 16. Fall Show and Sale of Sheep and Swine, Prince Albert, October 29-30, (?).
- 17. Horse Sale at Milestone, Saturday, February 13, (?).
- 18. Horse Sale at Kayville, Saturday, November 3, (?).
- 19. Cattle Sale by Auction, Lang, Saturday, November 3, (?).

- **II.** 20. Favorite Lee Pure Bred Percheron Stallion, 1928. Certificate of Enrollment and Inspection. Owner, R. Cave, Lang.
 - 21. Farceur Pure Bred Belgian Draft Stallion, 1928. Certificate of Enrollment and Inspection. Owner, B. McGeough.
 - 22. Sir Lawrican Pure Bred Belgian Draft Stallion, 1933. Certificate of Enrollment and Inspection. Owners, B. McGeough and C. Sambrook, Parry.
 - 23. Bacon Hogs Pay The Best.
 - 24. Protect Your Horses against Equine Encephalomyelitis, February 1939.
 - 25. Protect Your Horses against Equine Encephalomyelitis, February 1940.
 - 26. The Prevention of Drifting in Summerfallows, August, 1918.
 - 27. Feed Wanted---Feed for Sale. August 1918.
 - 28. Harvest Labour.
 - 29. Agriculture Appreciation Week, April 17-23, 1983.
 - 30. United Farmers of Canada Saskatchewan Section Ltd.,
 District Convention at Lisieux, June 16, 1936 and Readlyn,
 June 27, 1936. (Originally from R-816).
 - 31. Harvest Labour Wanted, July 17, 1919.
 - 32. Mass Farmers' Conference, Willow Bunch, Sept. 30, (?), issued by Farm Emergency Committee, Willow Bunch. (Originally from R-907.5).
 - 33. Dept. of Agriculture Rules to Observe and Precautions to Take in Growing Profitable Crops on the Drier Lands of Saskatchewan, ca. 1914.
 - 34. Better Farming Train, June 20-July 2, 1921.
 - 35. Grasshopper Forecast, 1976.
 - 36. Saskatchewan Crop Production Guide, 1976.
 - 37. Harvesting Saskatchewan's Wild Berries, n.d.

- II. 38. Saskatchewan Agriculture Products: "tough enough". Saskatchewan Economic Development and Trade. (Accession No. R89-432).
 - 39. "Farmers are Sticking Together", United Farmers of Canada, Landis Local, n.d.

III. Auction Sales.

- 1. Mrs. P.W. Smith, Milestone, Saturday, October 9, (?). Household furniture.
- 2. Postponed John Matthews, Milestone. February 17, 1920. Farm.
- 3. R.G. Ashwin, Milestone October 1, 1921. Household effects.
- 4. Alex F. Mitchell Estate, Milestone, April 23, (?). Farm.
- 5. C.R. Button's, Milestone, April 25, 1964. Farm.
- 6. L.E. Reiman, Amulet. May 6, 1948. Farm.
- 7. Mrs. Ethel Arzo, Milestone, April 20, 1948. Farm.
- 8. Mrs. Ethel Arzo, Milestone, May 10, 1948. Farm.
- 9. Chris Jacobsen, Milestone, n.d. Farm.
- 10. Cecil Lawton Estate, Wilcox, November 7, (?). Farm.
- 11. W. Geran, Wilcox. October 17, (?). Farm.
- 12. Harold and Eric Leib, Edenwold, Frankslake, April 27, 1948. Farm.
- 13. Wm. Pedersen, Milestone, October 12, (?). Farm.
- 14. Ernest W. Teske, Lang. October 4, (?). Purebred Hereford Cattle.
- 15. Vincent Dombowsky, Avonlea. November 17, (?). Farm.
- 16. Frank Burden, Lang. September 28, (?). Farm.
- 17. C.H. Cathro, Avonlea. October 3, (?). Farm.
- 18. R. Rasmussen, Parry. September 20, (?). Farm.
- 19. Thomas Moon, Riceton. October 5, (?). Farm.
- 20. Steve Duchsherer, Wilcox. October 11, (?). Farm.

- **III.** 21. John Becker, Bechard. October 5, (?). Farm.
 - 22. O.J. Lincoln. October 7, 1943. Farm
 - 23. James Liggett. October 4, 1943. Farm.
 - 24. Marie Satherlie, Milestone. September 29, 1938. Farm.
 - 25. A.G. Duncan, Milestone. April 13, 1929. Household effects.
 - 26. Mrs. George Draayer, Milestone. June 14, (?). Household effects.
 - 27. H.D. Perkins and L. Wright, Avonlea. January 28, 1928. Farm.
 - 28. J.E. Gorlough, Regina. November 28, 1927. Farm.
 - 29. R.P. McGaw, Avonlea. October 8, 1945. Farm.
 - 30. Fred Aeberhardt, Estlin. April 5, 1937. Farm.
 - 31. Murphy Bros., Gray. April 22, (?). Farm.
 - 32. Cliff Deeks, Avonlea. August 25, (?). Farm.
 - 33. Mrs. Minnie Allen, Lang. November 14, (?). Farm.
 - 34. W.J. Heibine, Milestone. November 21, 1929. Farm.
 - 35. C.A. Irvine, Bechard. November 1, (?). Farm.
 - 36. George W. Duke, Truax. October 1, 1945. Farm.
 - 37. R.M. of Caledonia No. 99. August 6, 1928. Land.
 - 38. Tanner Glass, Milestone. November 4, (?). Farm.
 - 39. Alena Williams, Perdue, October 1, 1977. Household consignment sale.
 - 40. Ed Boucher, Perdue. April 22, 1978. Farm machinery.
 - 41. Household consignment sale, Perdue. June 17, 1978.
 - 42. Household consignment sale, Perdue. October 28, 1978.

- **III.** 43. Elliott Andison, Perdue. June 20, 1979. Farm machinery.
 - 44. Household consignment sale, Perdue. June 23, 1979.
 - 45. Tom Harrison, Perdue. September 27, 1979. Household effects.
 - 46. John Strate, Perdue. October 10, 1979. Farm machinery.
 - 47. William Kabatoff, Kinley. August 9, 1980. Farm.
 - 48. Clarence Scharf, Perdue. August 16, 1980. Farm.
 - 49. Mrs. Flo Alcorn, Asquith. September 27, 1980.
 - 50. Auction, Perdue. November 1, 1980.
 - 51. Frank Weir, Perdue. April 21, 1981. Farm.
 - 52. Consignment Auction, Perdue. June 21, 1981.
 - 53. Saskatoon West School Unit No. 42, Asquith. July 11, 1981.
 - 54. Lloyd McLellan, Perdue. October 17, 1981.
 - 55. Saskatchewan Government Surplus, Prince Albert. December 5, 1981.
 - 56. Lloyd McLellan, Perdue. April 19, 1982. Farm.
 - 57. Bob Dennis, Perdue. June 5, 1982.
 - 58. Estate of Mrs. D.M. Jackson, Saskatoon. June 12, 1982.
 - 59. Auction Sale for Red Cross, Ettington. Dec. 9, 1939. (Originally from R-824).
 - 60. J.K. Dorosz's closing out sale, Marquis Store, Cedoux. February 11, 1927. (Originally from R-E3076).
 - 61. I.C. Nollet's farm and ranch sale, Freemont. August 17, 1957. (Accession No. R84-487).

IV. Election Proclamations.

- A. 1908.
 - 1. Battleford
 - 2. Canora
 - 3. Cannington
 - 4. Francis
 - 5. Hanley
 - 6. Humboldt
 - 7. Humboldt
 - 8. Kinistino
 - 9. Last Mountain
 - 10. Lloydminster
 - 11. Maple Creek
 - 12. Moose Jaw
 - 13. Moose Mountain
 - 14. Moosomin
 - 15. North Qu'Appelle
 - 16. North Battleford
 - 17. Prince Albert County
 - 18. Regina County
 - 19. Saltcoats
 - 20. Saskatoon City
 - 21. Souris
 - 22. Swift Current
 - 23. Vonda
 - 24. Weyburn
 - 25. Athabasca
- B. 1938.
 - 1. Milestone
- C. 1944.
 - 1. Milestone
 - 2. Melville
- D. 1948.
 - 1. Arm River
 - 2. Canora
 - 3. Kerrobert-Kindersley
 - 4. Meadow Lake
 - 5. Milestone
 - 6. Morse

- **IV.** D. 7. Pelly
 - 8. Prince Albert
 - 9. Qu'Appelle-Wolseley
 - 10. Souris-Estevan
 - 11. Touchwood
 - 12. Wadena
 - E. 1949.
 - 1. Cannington
 - F. 1956.
 - 1. Milestone
 - G. 1967.
 - 1. Arm River
 - 2. Athabasca
 - 3. Battleford
 - 4. Bengough
 - 5. Biggar
 - 6. Cannington
 - 7. Canora
 - 8. Cut Knife
 - 9. Elrose
 - 10. Gravelbourg
 - 11. Hanley
 - 12. Humboldt
 - 13. Kelsey
 - 14. Kelvington
 - 15. Kerrobert-Kindersley
 - 16. Kinistino
 - 17. Last Mountain
 - 18. Lumsden
 - 19. Maple Creek
 - 20. Meadow Lake
 - 21. Melfort-Tisdale
 - 22. Melville
 - 23. Milestone
 - 24. Moose Jaw North
 - 25. Moose Jaw South
 - 26. Moosomin
 - 27. Morse
 - 28. Nipawin
 - 29. Notukeu-Willow Bunch

IV. G. 30. Pelly

- 31. Prince Albert-Cumberland
- 32. Prince Albert West
- 33. Qu'Appelle-Wolseley
- 34. Redberry
- 35. Regina Centre
- 36. Regina North East
- 37. Regina North West
- 38. Regina South
- 39. Regina South East
- 40. Regina South West
- 41. Rosetown
- 42. Rosthern
- 43. Saltcoats
- 44. Saskatoon City Park-University
- 45. Saskatoon Mayfair
- 46. Saskatoon Nutana Centre
- 47. Saskatoon Nutana South
- 48. Saskatoon Riversdale
- 49. Shaunavon
- 50. Shellbrook
- 51. Souris-Estevan
- 52. Swift Current
- 53. Touchwood
- 54. Turtleford
- 55. Wadena
- 56. Watrous
- 57. Weyburn
- 58. Wilkie
- 59. Yorkton

H. 1971.

- 1. Battlefords
- 2. Morse
- 3. Shaunavon
- 4. Shellbrook
- 5. Souris-Estevan
- 6. Swift Current
- 7. Tisdale-Kelsey
- 8. Touchwood
- 9. Turtleford
- 10. Wadena
- 11. Watrous
- 12. Weyburn
- 13. Wilkie
- 14. Yorkton

IV. H. 15. Elrose

- 16. Arm River
- 17. Assiniboia-Bengough
- 18. Athabasca
- 19. Biggar
- 20. Cannington
- 21. Canora
- 22. Cutknife
- 23. Gravelbourg
- 24. Hanley
- 25. Humboldt
- 26. Kelvington
- 27. Kerrobert-Kindersley
- 28. Last Mountain
- 29. Lumsden
- 30. Maple Creek
- 31. Meadow Lake
- 32. Melfort-Kinistino
- 33. Melville
- 34. Milestone
- 35. Moose Jaw North
- 36. Moose Jaw South
- 37. Moosomin
- 38. Nipawin
- 39. Notukeu-Willow Bunch
- 40. Pelly
- 41. Prince Albert East
- 42. Prince Albert West
- 43. Qu'Appelle-Wolseley
- 44. Redberry
- 45. Regina Albert Park
- 46. Regina Centre
- 47. Regina Lakeview
- 48. Regina North East
- 49. Regina North West
- 50. Regina Wascana
- 51. Regina Whitmore Park
- 52. Rosetown
- 53. Rosthern
- 54. Saltcoats
- 55. Saskatoon City Park
- 56. Saskatoon Mayfair
- 57. Saskatoon Nutana Centre
- 58. Saskatoon Nutana South
- 59. Saskatoon Riversdale
- 60. Saskatoon University

IV. I. 1964.

- 1. Elrose
- 2. Arm River
- 3. Athabasca
- 4. Bengough
- 5. Biggar
- 6. Cannington
- 7. Canora
- 8. Cumberland
- 9. Cut Knife
- 10. Gravelbourg
- 11. Hanley
- 12. Humboldt
- 13. Kelsey
- 14. Kelvington
- 15. Kerrobert-Kindersley
- 16. Kinistino
- 17. Last Mountain
- 18. Lumsden
- 19. Maple Creek
- 20. Meadow Lake
- 21. Melfort-Tisdale
- 22. Melville
- 23. Milestone
- 24. Moose Jaw City
- 25. Moosomin
- 26. Morse
- 27. Nipawin
- 28. Notukeu-Willow Bunch
- 29. Pelly
- 30. Prince Albert
- 31. Qu'Appelle-Wolseley
- 32. Redberry
- 33. Regina South
- 34. Regina East
- 35. Regina West
- 36. Regina North
- 37. Rosetown
- 38. Rosthern
- 39. Saltcoats
- 40. Saskatoon City
- 41. Shaunavon
- 42. Shellbrook
- 43. Souris-Estevan
- 44. Swift Current
- 45. Battlefords

- IV. I. 46. Touchwood
 - 47. Turtleford
 - 48. Wadena

 - 49. Watrous 50. Weyburn 51. Wilkie

 - 52. Yorkton
 - 1958. J.
 - 1. Melville

V. Entertainment.

- 1. Easter Fashion Parade, Milestone. March 23, 1955.
- 2. Valentine Ball, Milestone. February 12, (?).
- 3. Don Messer and his Islanders, Milestone. July 21, (?).
- 4. Dance, Lang. April 13, 1925.
- 5. Red Cross Night, Milestone. February 2, (?).
- 6. Moccasin Dance, Lang. February 14, (?).
- 7. Norland W.G.G.A. Dance, Milestone. April 3, 1925.
- 8. Benefit Dance, Milestone. October 24, (?).
- 9. Soo Line Drama Festival, Wilcox/Lang. April 8-9, (?).
- 10. Comedy Drama, "A Southern Cinderella", Milestone. May 30, (?).
- 11. Farce Comedy, "Safety First", Lang. October 23, (?).
- 12. Comedy Drama, "The Path Across The Hill", Riceton.
- 13. Old Time Dance, Milestone.
- 14. Dance, Milestone.
- 15. Comedy, "Good Gracious Grandma", Milestone. April 19, (?).
- 16. The Elks Annual Trans-Canada Ball, Milestone. June 6, (?).
- 17. Wrestling, Dummer. October 1, (?).
- 18. Scandinavian Talking Pictures, Admiral, Cabri, Kyle, Swift Current, Robsart. October 25-November 7, (?).
- 19. Dance, Yellow Grass. April 22, (?).
- 20. Patriotic Dance, Milestone. June 21, 1940.
- 21. Armistice Day Dance, Milestone. November 11, (?).

- **V.** 22. 24th of May Dance, Wilcox. May 24, (?).
 - 23. One-Act Plays; Dance, Milestone. February 9, (?).
 - 24. Talkies Re-open, Milestone. November 12, 1932.
 - 25. Comedy Drama, "Her Step-Husband", Milestone. November 27, (?).
 - 26. Dance and Cards, Milestone. March 29, (?).
 - 27. Bridge, Whist, Dance, Milestone. April 20, (?).
 - 28. Chance Night: Bingo, Whist, Bridge. Milestone. April 13, (?).
 - 29. Concert, "A Fairy Tale in Tap Dance", Milestone. June 14, (?).
 - 30. Turkey Shoot, Milestone. n.d.
 - 31. Whist Drive and Dance, Milestone. June 5, (?).
 - 32. Amateur Night, Milestone, June 5, (?).
 - 33. Box Social and Dance, Baldeck School, October 29, (?).
 - 34. Talking Pictures, Milestone. n.d.
 - 35. Concert, Milestone. March 16, (?).
 - 36. Carnival, Milestone. February 14, (?).
 - 37. Mentalist, "Prof. Gladstone", Milestone. September 22-23, (?).
 - 38. St. Patrick's Frolic. March 14, 1969.
 - 39. St. Patrick's Frolic. March 13, 1970.
 - 40. Ragz
 - 41. The Festival Celebrates Saskatchewan - a celebration of Saskatchewan music and Saskatchewan poetry. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
 - 42. Fête Fransaskoise, St. Victor, July 1-3, 1983.

- V. 43. Deutsche Woche/German Week, Regina, May 13 to 21, 1983.
 - 44. Globe Theatre posters, Oct. 17, 1981-May 16, 1982.
 - 45. Le Théâtre amateur français de Régina présente ..., ca. 1971-1974. (Originally located in R-995, Association Canadienne Française de Regina).
 - 46. Tommy Douglas, Keeper of the Flame. National Film Board of Canada, 1986.
 - 47. Fête Fransaskoise, Prud'homme, July 31-aug. 3, 1987. (Accession No. R87-314).
 - 48. R.C.M.P. Bison Band Special Performance, July 15, 1987.
 - 49. Regina Summer Stage Inc. presents "The Mikado", July 21-Aug. 1, 1987.
 - World Assembly of First Nations presents "In Deo", July 19-23, 1982. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 51. The Magic of Shandong, the Acrobatic Splendor of China, Mar. 16-17, [1979]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 52. Barb-Wire Entertainment presents in concert Hoyt Axton, Feb. 22, [1982]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - du Maurier Tour of Canada's Royal Winnipeg Ballet, March 16, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 54. S.P.E.B.S.Q.S.A. Regina Wheatland Chorus Homecoming '71 Parade of Harmony, April 3, 1971. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 55. National Arts Centre Orchestra of Canada, March 14, [1982]?
 - 56. A Christmas Carol, Winnipeg's Contemporary Dancers, November 28, 1981. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 57. Joffrey Ballet Centre Concert Group, April 12, [1983]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 58. In Person Rolf Harris, March 9, [1983]? (Accession No. R87-298).

- V. 59. Les Grands Ballets Canadiens 1981 Western Canadian Tour, February 23, 1981. (Accession NO. R87-298).
 - 60. Ann of Green Gables, the Original Charlottetown Festival Production, April 23-25, 1981. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 61. Anne of Green Gables, September 29-October 1, [1986]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 62. Rajko: Hungarian Gypsy Orchestra & Dancers, December 1, [1970]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 63. Jilin Performing Arts Troupe Performing Here, December 10, [1980]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 64. Les Grands Ballets Canadiens 1986 Automn Tour, October 26, 1986. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 65. Roger Whittaker in Concert, September 19-20, [1986]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - Jay Leno in Concert, September 12, 1986. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 67. The Irish Rovers in Concert, April 18, [1987]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 68. The National Ballet of Canada presents ... La Fille Mal Gardée, October 16-18, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 69. Ten Lost Years. A Toronto Workshop Production, October 18, [1985]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 70. Vienna Choir Boys, January 21, [1975]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 71. Shay Duffin is Behan, March 29, 1972. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 72. An Evening of Music and Mirth: Victor Borge, April 17, 1972. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 73. Ferrante and Teicher, February 22, [1972]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 74. Ballet Theatre Contemporain From France with Hopop, October 28, 1972. (Accession No. R87-298).

- V. 75. Kinsmen Concert Series presents a "New Sound" in Bach with the Bach Aria Group, March 18, 1971. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 76. Hagood Hardy in Concert in Aid of Cystic Fibrosis, October 28, 1984. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 77. Les Grands Ballets Canadiens 1982 Canadian Tour, September 13, 1982. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 78. The National Ballet of Canada: The Sleeping Beauty, October 7-8, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 79. Royal Winnipeg Ballet: Nutcracker, November 23-24, ca. 1978. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 80. Les Ballets Jazz de Montreal, January 15, 1984. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 81. A Chorus Line, July 13-18, 1982. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 82. The Regina Guild of Folk Music Presents 3rd Annual Folk Festival, March 12-14, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 83. The Regina Chapter of the S.P.E.B.S.Q.S.A. presents Just Plain Barber Shopping, April 14, 1973. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 84. White Heather Concert Featuring ... Alexander Brothers, April 11, [1973]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 85. "Comedy in Music": Victor Borge with Marilyn Mulvey, February 18, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 86. April Wine with Special Guest Cory Hart, July 23, 1984. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 87. Vera Lynn in Concert, November 14, ca. 1979. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 88. Woody Herman and His Thundering herd, March 16, [1981]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 89. The Irish Rovers in Concert, April 13, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).

- V. 90. Polish Mime Ballet Theatre, February 22, 1973. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 91. du Maurier Presents Regina Symphony - "Symphony and all that Jazz", January 27, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 92. Regina Shrine Club presents WAWA Chanters, November 5, [1978]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 93. Regina Concert Series, 1971-1972. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 94. Belafonte in Person, October 6-8, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 95. Singin' & Dancin' Tonight, "The New Allan Lund Musical Entertainment", April 7, 1983. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 96. Sadler's Wells Royal Ballet Sponsored by Barclays Bank, Canada, October 25-26, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 97. Gold Fever. Western Canada Summer Games, Regina, August 8-15, 1987. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 98. The Soviet Army Chorus and Dance Ensemble, February 27-28, 1987. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 99. Saskatchewan Amateur Bodybuilding Association Proudly Present 1987 Saskatchewan Provincial Bodybuilding Championships, Regina, July 4, 1987. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 100. Nutcracker, du Maurier Tour of Canada's Royal Winnipeg Ballet, December 10-12, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 101. Mary O'Hara in Concert, October 24, 1986. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 102. The New CJME Power 13 Presents Comedy Unlimited, March 13, [1981]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 103. A Children's Concert for the Whole Family with Fred Penner, March 7, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 104. Music of the Mounties, the R.C.M.P. Concert Band from Ottawa, May 22, 1984. (Accession No. R87-298).

- V. 105. Classical Rock Tour. Frank Mills with the Frank Mills Orchestra, May 26, [1979]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 106. Mary O'Hara in Concert, Singer and Harpist, October 5, 1983. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 107. Hugo Winterhalter, His Orchestra and Chorus, November 4, 1971. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 108. Headpins, February 1, 1983. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 109. CBC Radio Presents Showcase '73 with Buddy Greco and Daniele Dorice, May 14, 1973. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 110. The Nutcracker, Alberta Ballet Company, December 18-19, (?). (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 111. Roger Whittaker in Concert, October 5-6, [1984]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - Doug and the Slugs, a Concert for the Hard of Thinking, March 1, 1983. (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 113. Elvis, Elvis, a Number One Tribute to Elvis in America, April 20, [1983]? (Accession No. R87-298).
 - 114. Strike Up the Band! The Saskatchewan Band Association presents Canadian Band Week in Saskatchewan, October 25-31, 1987.
 - 115. La Cabane à Sucre, Gravelbourg, February 26-28, 1988. (Originally from R-E2741).
 - 116. "Heritage of Harmony" presented by Regina Wheatland Chorus and Saskatoon Chimo Chordsment for the 50th anniversary of S.P.E.B.S.Q.S.A., April 16, 1988. (Accession No. R88-167).
 - 117. Reveen, March 22-25 and March 28-30, 1988. Accession No. R88-167).
 - 118. Canada's Royal Winnipeg Ballet: "The Big Top, a Circus Ballet", April 28-29, 1988. (Accession No. R88-167).
 - 119. UZEB will be performing at Fête Fransaskois, Gravelbourg, July 29, 1988.

- V. 120. Fête Fransaskoise, Gravelbourg, July 29-August 1, 1988.
 - 121. Jon Kimura Parker, Pianist, in concert with The Regina Symphony Orchestra, October 22, 1988. (Accession No. R88-362).
 - 122. Ballet Gran Folklorico de Mexico, October 17, 1988. (Accession No. R88-362).
 - 123. Vienna Choir Boys, November 22, 1988. (Accession No. R88-362).
 - 124. The Magic of David Copperfield, November 7, 1988. (Accession No. R88-362).
 - 125. Tenth Annual Western Canadian Hungarian Folk Dance Festival, October 9, 1988. (Accession No. R88-362).
 - 126. Cheremosh Ukrainian Dance Ensemble, October 28, 1988. (Accession No. R88-362).
 - 127. Les Grands Ballets Canadiens 1988 Autumn Tour, October 29, 1988. (Accession No. R88-362).
 - 128. Lewchuk, Nicholas P., Canora Thirty-one posters relating to his magic and vaudeville shows, ca. 1927-1931, many in the Ukrainian language. (Accession No. R89-056).
 - 129. Fête Fransaskoise, St. Denis, August 4-7, 1989.
 - 130. Polonia Dance Ensemble Inc.: Our Heritage "Nasza Ojczyzna", May 12, 1990.
 - 131. Fête Fransakoise, Prince Albert, August 3-6, 1990.
 - 132. Théâtre Oskana présente "Le phénix renaîtra-t-il?" April 5, 1991.
 - 133. Celebrating the Sounds of Saskatchewan's Francophone Community, CBC/Radio-Canada, March 9, 1991.
 - 134. Mardi Gras Bal Costumé et masqué, au Centre d'etudes bilingues, College West, U. de R., 15 fébrier 1991.
 - 135. Polish Cultural Days in Saskatchewan, May 2-11, 1991. Canadian Polish Congress, Saskatchewan District.

- V. 136. Govan Olde Tyme Fiddle Festival, July 5-6, 1991.
 - 137. La 12^e Fête Fransaskoise, Ponteix, Aug. 2-5, 1991.
 - 138. Les Fous Du Roi presentent "Main Pleine!" ca. 1991.
 - 139. La 13^e Fête Fransaskoise, Zenon Park, July 13-August 3, 1992.
 - 140. 6th Annual Grayson Olde Tyme Polka Fest, July 1992. (Originally from R-E3741).
 - 141. 5th Annual Swing New Years Dinner and Dance, Hotel Saskatchewan, December 31, 1992.
 - 142. The Love Show presented by the Saskatchewan Cultural Exchange Society, A Wheatland Production, February 25, 1989. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 143. The Christmas Tuba presented by Wheatland Theatre, 1987. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 144. The Little Prince, December 1988. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Wheatland Theatre presents Gabriel Dumont, a Play by Ernie Carefoot, 1985. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 146. The End of the Beginning, Wheatland Theatre, July 8, 1982. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 147. These Cornfields directed by B.L. Dixon, November 1-24, 1980 and A Christmas Carol, Dec. 4-22, 1980. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 148. Wheatland Theatre presents "Regina's First" Playathon, September 12, 1988. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Danceworks Studio presents A Christmas Carol, December 18-23, 1980. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 150. Village Wooing by G.B.Shaw, March 6-24, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 151. The 1959 Pink Thunderbird, April 28-May 13, 1989. (Accession No. R90-128).

- V. 152. Farmin' Cabaret, A Musical Review, November 27, 1987-December 5, 1988. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Wheatland Theatre presents Kate Gregg in Peter Gzowski, Peter Gzowski, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 154. Chautauqua, Rose Valley Community Hall, March 12, 1988. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Wheatland Theatre presents Colin James, March 27, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 156. Getting' Cuckoo by Mick Burrs, May 24-June 16, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 157. A Short Play for Fat People, September 20-Oct. 13, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Wheatland Theatre presents The Casts' Evening Attire by Mr. Tux, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 159. CKCK presents The Laffin' Jack River Show, April 14-16, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 160. Ken Mitchell's Showdown at Sand Valley, July 24-August 11, n.d., and This Train, August 21-September 8, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Wheatland Theatre presents Dora, A Case of Hysteria, February 27-March 15, 1987. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 162. Tom Shepard's Fool for Love, March 6-7, 13-14, 1959. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - National Family Week genealogy poster, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 164. Last Call, A Post-Nuclear Cabaret, October 28-November 12, n.d. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Danceworks Studio presents A Christmas Carol, December 18-23, 1980. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - Wheatland Theatre presents Tommy, by Ken Mitchell, October 1986. (Accession No. R90-128).

- **V.** 167. Martina and the Apostles, March 10-26, 1988. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 168. Wheatland Theatre and Century Regina present Regina-Regina by Mark Shektu and Charles Weir, August 1982. (Accession No. R90-128).
 - 169. Opera Saskatchewan presents The Barber of Seville, February 1997.
 - 170. German Canadian Harmonie Club of Regina: Advertising poster for Mardi Gras Festival, 1972.
 - 171. German Canadian Harmonie Club of Regina: Advertising poster for Mardi Gras Festival, 1981.
 - 172. BEHOLD THE GLORY. The 91st Grey Cup Championship, November 16, Regina [2003].
 - 173. "Happy Turkey in the Straw" Jamboree, Rockglen, June 2006.

VI. Jubilee and Homecoming Celebrations.

- 1. Strasbourg Sports Day, July 13, 1955. Duval Sports Day, June 29, 1955.
- 2. Central Butte, June 16, 1955.
- 3. Spy Hill, Wednesday, July 13, 1955.
- 4. Hudson Bay Loggers' Festival, June 15, 1955.
- 5. Alberta Golden Jubilee, 1955.
- 6. Assiniboia and District, July 10-17th, 1955.
- 7. Wolseley, July 9-11, 1955.
- 8. Lucky Lake, June 10, 1955.
- 9. Minton, June 30, 1955.
- 10. Carlyle, June 14-15, 1955.
- 11. Kamsack, June 10, 1955.
- 12. Saskatchewan Homecoming, 1971.
- 13. Celebrate Saskatchewan, 1905-1980.
- 14. A Proclamation to All Citizens of Saskatchewan ..., January 1, 1980.
- 15. It's Party Time . . . Wascana Park, Regina, September 1, 1980. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
- 16. Celebrate Saskatchewan is You. 1980. (17 posters from various regions of the Province, originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
- 17. Arrival In Glory, produced by Batoche Centenary Corporation, 1985.
- 18. 1885: When The Sun Sets Over Batoche, produced by Batoche Centenary Corporation, 1985.

- **VI.** 19. Saskatchewan 1905-1980. 75th anniversary poster of Saskatchewan.
 - 20. "Celebrating Ninety Years of Pride and Progress: 90th Saskatchewan, 1905-1995"; "90th Saskatchewan, 1905-1995".
 - 21. Commemorate. Celebrate. Saskatchewan! Saskatchewan Centennial 2005.

VII. Miscellaneous.

- 1. Illustrated Lecture; Sgt. Locke, Milestone, February 17, (?).
- 2. Harvesters' Clothes Stored Here.
- 3. Ford Light Delivery; J.R. McKenzie, Milestone.
- 4. Ship Your Furs and Hides to J.E.T. Brown, Milestone.
- 5. \$5.00 Reward Lost Tire & Rim for Ford Car, Milestone, February 12, (?).
- 6. Peggy's Beauty Salon, Milestone, February 2, (?).
- 7. Notice to Mechanics and Tractor Engineers.
- 8. Potatoes. Wilcox.
- 9. Back To the Bible Campaign, Milestone. July 12-August 9, (?).
- 10. Address: Major H.G.L. Strange, Milestone, January 19, (?).
- 11. Annual Meeting: Chamber of Commerce, Milestone, March 24, (?).
- 12. Official Opening of the Water & Sewer System, Milestone, October 26, 1962.
- 13. Coal, Wood, Flour. Milestone Co-op.
- 14. Premiers of Saskatchewan, 1905-1980.
- 15. Game and Bird Laws, Saskatchewan, 1922.
- 16. Saskatchewan Crow and Magpie Competition, 1928.
- 17. National Photography Collection: William Jones Topley, 1864-1924.
- 18. National Photography Collection: Immigrants, 1908-1910.
- 19. National Photography Collection: A Visual Prospective.

VII.	20. 21.	Environment Saskatchewan. Journey Into Our Heritage: Jewish Historical Society of Western Canada, 1976-1977.
	22.	Protest and Petition: Medical Care Insurance Act. "Keep Our Doctors".
	23.	Visit the Western Development Museum, Yorkton.
	24.	Mosaic, May 28-30, 1981.
	25.	Don Hall Main Street Photographs. Dunlop Art Gallery, Regina).
	26.	Printshop, June 26-July 26, 1981. Dunlop Art Gallery, Regina.
	27.	Preserving the documentary heritage of Saskatchewan, 1980.
	28.	The Third Northern Saskatchewan Passenger Carrying Aerial Tour.
	29.	Bruno's Community Hall Drive. (Originally located in collection R-595, file no. 1449, Saskatchewan Dept. of Cooperation and Cooperative Development).
	30.	The British Royal Family at Windsor. (Originally located in Collection R-598, Imperial Order Daughters of the Empire).
	31.	Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth. (Originally located in collection R-598, Imperial Order Daughters of the Empire).
	32.	Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II and HRH The Duke of Edinburgh. (Originally located in collection R-598, Imperial Order Daughters of the Empire).
	33.	I.O.D.E. and H.M.C.S. Saskatchewan. (Originally located in collection R-598, Imperial Order Daughters of the Empire).
	34.	Woodrow Lloyd: The Man. Speaker: T.C. Douglas. University of Regina, May 5, 1982.

- 35. Education works --- for all of us. Saskatchewan Education. Hon. Doug McArthur, Minister.
- 36. Support the new children's dental program. (Originally

- VII. 37. located in collection R-517, Saskatchewan Dept. of Health. Colony Trek Moose Jaw to Saskatoon, June 21-July 1, 1982.
 - 38. Saskatchewan Craft Council's second biennial juried exhibition, tour schedule, 1980-1981. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
 - 39. Saskatchewan Heritage Conference, Saskatoon, November 3-5, 1978. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
 - 40. The Discovery Train, Prince Albert, July-August. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
 - 41. Culture and Youth, Youth Employment Service, 1980. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
 - 42. Made in Saskatchewan --- a story of invention, May-October, 1980. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
 - 43. Inventor's Field Day Experience Saskatchewan's Inventive Heritage. Moose Jaw, October 4, 1980. (Originally located in R-596, Celebrate Saskatchewan).
 - 44. Archives Week, November 1-8, 1979.
 - 45. Now is the time to get in your coal, May 1, 1918.
 - 46. Notice to the Public (re coal shortage).
 - 47. Have you bought your coal. July, 1918.
 - 48. Coal--- Now!
 - 49. Spill Report Centre.
 - 50. Traveling Art Exhibit, Saskatchewan Talent Program.
 - 51. Multiculturalism is people. Saskatchewan Culture and Youth, 1982.
 - 52. "Integrity in the Marketplace". Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs, 1983.
 - 53. "Can You Pay Later?" Saskatchewan Consumer and

- Commercial Affairs, 1983.
- **VII.** 54. "The Complaint is Important to Everyone." Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs, 1983.
 - 55. Saskatchewan School Telecasts, 1982-1983 Schedule. Saskatchewan Education, 1983.
 - 56. Yes! Susie - This is Inflation.
 - 57. Saskatchewan teachers . . . helping people, 1983.
 - 58. La Société Historique de la Saskatchewan organise une Collecte De Documents ... 1983.
 - 59. Provincial Champion. Saskatchewan Culture and Recreation.
 - 60. Letters patent appointing The Honourable H.W. Newlands, W.F.A. Turgeon, T.A. Colclough, and R.W. Shannon, commissioners to revise and consolidate the statutes of Saskatchewan, 1918.
 - 61. The Armorial Bearings of The Dominion of Canada, November 21, 1921.
 - 62. Serving Canada for 100 Years, RCMP 1873-1973.
 - 63. Colonial and Indian Exhibition, 1886. (Medallion filed separately).
 - 64. Museum of Natural History, Regina. Education/Extension. Saskatchewan Culture and Recreation.
 - 65. Saskatchewan Indian Federated College, "Looking to the Future With Wisdom and Strength", 1980.
 - 66. Proclamation! Gazette Extra. Fort Garry, North West Territories ..., 1870. (Originally from R-186).
 - 67. Proclamation! Gazette Extra. Winnipeg, Manitoba and the North West Territories, March 1, 1872. (Originally from R-186).
 - 68. The Discovery Train, Regina Exhibition Grounds, October 22-27, (?). National Museums of Canada. (Originally from R-E308).

- **VII.** 69. "Help Yourself". Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs, ca. 1983.
 - 70. "Red Letter Day for Canada, June 28, '86 when the Canadian Railway Opens to the Pacific Ocean". Facsimile.
 - 71. Towards a New Past. Department of Culture and Youth.
 - 72. Regina's 100th Birthday.
 - 73. Historic Saskatchewan.
 - 74. The Commonwealth Nations.
 - 75. June 1 is Census Day. Count Yourself In.
 - 76. "Film Classification Helping You Choose". Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs, Film Classification Board.
 - 77. Archives: Preserving the documentary heritage of Saskatchewan. Saskatchewan Archives Board, 1984.
 - 78. Friends of the late Right Honourable James G. Gardiner invite you to the official dedication of a memorial cairn and historic plaque at the Gardiner Farm ... Lemberg, June 11, 1967.
 - 79. Moose Jaw Main Street, a street of living history. Produced for Heritage Day and Heritage Year 1985 by the Moose Jaw Main Street Project.
 - 80. First Purchase . . Lasting Impression. Building Marketplace Confidence. Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs.
 - 81. Opportunities are Everyone's Right. Saskatchewan Human Rights Commission.
 - 82. International indigenous Youth Conference, Batoche, July 22-26, 1985.
 - 83. North West Centennial, 1885-1985.
 - 84. On-To-Ottawa Conference, October 18-20, 1885.

- VII. 85. Sound Escapes: Canadian writers in performance, Mackenzie Art Gallery, November 21, 1985.
 - 86. Spain's Fight for Democracy re Canadian tour of Ambassadors of the Spanish Government, Regina, November 3, 1937.
 - 87. 56 Prizes \$3000 in the Credit Union People Today Contest, 1970. (Originally from R-939, file no. 10).
 - 88. Omamawi-Atoskewin: Working Together, November 22-25, 1981. (Originally frm R-961, file VIII.11).
 - 89. The collected writings of /Les Ecrits complets de Louis Riel. George F.G. Stanley, General Editor. University of Alberta Press, 1985.
 - 90. Plains Historical Museum: Reflections of our Heritage, 1985.
 - 91. Sound Escapes: Canadian writers in performance, Mackenzie Art Gallery, February 13, 1986.
 - 92. The 1986 Riddell Lecture "Commitment and Creativity in the Age of Imagery". University of Regina, College of Fine Arts, March 13, 1986.
 - 93. Building Your Working Future. Government of Saskatchewan, 1986.
 - 94. Mosaic 84, Regina's Rainbow of Cultures, May 31-June 2, 1984.
 - 95. "Saskatchewan 1905-1980", poster depicting events occurring from 1691-1980 in the area now known as the Province of Saskatchewan.
 - 96. Regina, Your Invisible Environment. Selected works of Clifford Wiens. Saskatchewan Festival of the Arts, Regina, 1966.
 - 97. Building a World that Works! Peace Jobs Justice. Canadian Labour Congress.
 - 98. Introducing the Innovators ... Saskatchewan at the World Business showcase, Expo 86.

- **VII.** 99. Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Sailboat scene).
 - 100. Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Northern lake scene).
 - 101. Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Canoeing at sunset scene).
 - Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Fort Walsh scene).
 - Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (R.C.M.P. in red serge).
 - Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Calf roping scene).
 - 105. Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Legislative Building, Regina).
 - Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Sunset flight over Northern lakes).
 - 107. Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Farm scene).
 - 108. Saskatchewan, Canada. Saskatchewan Tourism and Small Business, 1986. (Waterfall scene).
 - 109. Key Kids! Trade-a-Tooth. Saskatchewan Dental Therapists Association. (Originally from R-988, file no. 2).
 - 110. Stopper's Golden School Bus Rules say: Saskatchewan Highways and Transportation, 1986.
 - 111. Automotive Swap Meet Sponsored by the Antique Auto Association, Regina, September 20-21, 1986.
 - 112. Saskatchewan Canada. Home of the RCMP. (RCMP with Legislative Building, Regina, in background).
 - 113. Saskatchewan Canada. Home of the RCMP. (Musical ride scene).
 - 114. Canada. (Mounted RCMP officers with Parliament

- Buildings, Ottawa, in background).
- **VII.** 115. Spending Time Together. Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission, 1986. (Camping scene).
 - 116. Spending Time Together. Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission, 1986. (Students scene).
 - 117. We're Facing the Problems to Find the Solutions.
 Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission, 1986.
 (Digital telephone keys).
 - 118. We're Facing the Problems to Find the Solutions.
 Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission, 1986.
 (Students washing car).
 - 119. We're Facing the Problems to Find the Solutions.
 Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission, 1986.
 (Drug Awareness Week, November 17-23).
 - 120. Invest in Your Working Future! Saskatchewan Advanced Education and Manpower, 1986.
 - 121. Shop for Information Before You Buy. Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs, 1986.
 - 122. Building Marketplace Confidence and Integrity.
 Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercials Affairs, 1986.
 - 123. A Fine Science 2. Saskatchewan Education School Telecasts, February 9-May 11, 1987.
 - 124. Saskatchewan High Schools Athletic Association Calendar of Events. 1986-1987.
 - 125. Architecture ... of Heroes or Homeless. 1987 RAIC [Royal Architectural Institute of Canada] Annual Conference, Regina, June 3-7, 1987.
 - 126. Business Ideas and Opportunities Show, Saskatoon, September 11-13, 1987.
 - 127. Visit of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II and His Royal Highness The Duke of Edinburgh to Saskatchewan 16-21 October 1987. 75th Anniversary of the Legislative Building, Saskatchewan, Canada. (2 copies: 34" x 22" and 11" x 17").

- VII. 128. Heritage Resources Enriching Your Future. Architectural Resources (Picture of Yorkton Court House). Saskatchewan Culture and Recreation, 1987.
 - 129. Botswana/Saskatchewan Tapestry Tour, 1987.
 - 130. "and they came from many lands ...". Saskatchewan Dept. of Culture and Youth, n.d.
 - 131. The Lieutenant Governors of Saskatchewan, 1905-1980.
 - 132. Saskatchewan's First German Awareness Conference, March 15-26, 1988.
 - 133. The Great Saskatchewan Treasure Hunt. Proceeds to the Red Cross, Regina, 1988.
 - 134. They Spoke for Canada. (Originally from R-1140).
 - 135. Atoms for Peace Day with your M.L.A., March 9, (?). Saskatchewan Peace Council, Regina. (Originally from R-1140).
 - 136. Come to the Peace Lobby, Mar. 11, (?). (Originally from R-1140).
 - 137. Saskatchewan Regional Forum on Peaceful Alternatives. (Originally from R-1140).
 - 138. Hear Dr. J. G. Endicott Tell What He Saw in Japan After the H-Bomb Tests, June 10, (?). Issued by the Saskatchewan Peace Council. (Originally from R-1140).
 - Here are the facts about Saskatchewan's proposed *Education Act.* (Originally from R-1106, file III.9 jj).
 - 140. You Are Going to Lose Your Doctor, June 9, 1962. (Originally from R-304, file II. 1 p.).
 - 141. The New Struggle For Survival in Our Hospitals. Published by the Canadian Union of Public Employees, ca. 1969-1970. (Originally from R-304, file IV.1 t).

- VII. 142. She'd be better off on relief than working in one of our hospitals (and the Thatcher government wants to keep it that way). Published by the Canadian Union of Public Employees, ca. 1969-1970. (Originally from R-304, file IV. 1 t).
 - 143. Premier Thatcher: You can't change the rules in the middle of the game! Published by the Canadian Union of Public Employees, ca. 1969-1970. (Originally from R-304, file IV. 1 t).
 - 144. Saskatchewan School Telecasts 1987-88 Schedule. Saskatchewan Education, 1988.
 - 145. Gold Fever Festival Talent Search for Saskatchewan Pop/Rock Bands, Western Canada Summer Games, 1987. (Originally from R-1146, file 4B-2).
 - 146. Gold Fever Festival Wascana Park Concerts, Western Canada Summer Games, 1987. (Originally from R-1146, file 4B 2).
 - 147. Gold Fever Festival presents Tom Cochrane and Red Rider, Western Canada Summer Games, 1987. (Originally from R-1146, file 5D).
 - 148. Gold Fever. Get Ready - Catch the Spirit, Western Canada Summer Games, 1987. (Originally from R-1146, file 5D).
 - 149. Gold Fever. Get Set - Aim To Be Part of it, Western Canada Summer Games, 1987. (Originally from R-1146, file 5D).
 - 150. Gold Fever. Heads Up - Get a Grip on the Action, Western Canada Summer Games, 1987. (Originally from R-1146, file 5D). (2 posters same wording, different picture).
 - 151. Canadian Music Educators Association National Convention, Saskatoon, May 27-31, 1987. Sponsored by the Saskatchewan Music Educators Association. (Originally from R-1153).
 - 152. Colony Trak. Travel the Past with Us! Moose Jaw to Saskatoon, June 21-July 1, 1982. Saskatchewan Western

- VII. 153. Development Museum. (Originally from R-1155, V.4i).

 "Kurelek", Ukrainian Pioneer Women. An Exhibition from the Ukrainian Museum of Canada, Saskatoon, August 5-September 12, 1982. (Originally from R-1155, IV. c-12).
 - 154. Saskatchewan Senior Fitness Association, Inc., Melville, July 11-13, 1988.
 - 155. Saskatchewan Band Association Regional Junior Summer Band Workshops, 1988.
 - 156. "Children are waiting". REACH programme, Department of Social Services and Northern Saskatchewan, ca. 1975-1976. (Accession No. R88-197).
 - 157. "It doesn't take much to make a child happy ...". REACH programme, Departments of Social Services and Northern Saskatchewan, ca. 1975-1976. (Accession No. R88-197).
 - 158. Saskatchewan Heritage 1985. Commemorating our Past, Building our Future.
 - 159. Heritage Resources Enriching Your Future. Heritage Property Preservation. Saskatchewan Culture and Recreation, 1987. (Picture of Bank of Commerce, Nokomis).
 - 160. Heritage Resources Enriching Your Future. Heritage Property Preservation. Saskatchewan Culture and Recreation, 1987. (Picture of "Turtle" effigy, Big Muddy Badlands).
 - 161. Unofficial Portraits. Canadian Politicians Photographed by Themselves. The Photographers Gallery, Saskatoon, September-October 1988. (Picture of Jean Chrétien).
 - 162. Strike Up the Band! Saskatchewan Band Association presents Canadian Band Week in Saskatchewan, October 30-November 5, 1988.
 - 163. Consumer Education: Practical, Adaptable, Life Skills. Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs, 1988.
 - 164. Regina Orchid Society. Orchid Show, April 29-30, 1989.
 - 165. Yorkton Short Film and Video Festival, May 25-29, 1988.
 - 166. Saskatchewan Suite: Fascinating Tales from Saskatchewan's

Past, 1989.

- VII. 167. Heritage Resources Saskatchewan. Heritage Day. Saskatchewan Parks, Recreation and Culture, 1989. (Picture of Land Titles Building, Saskatoon, 1909).
 - 168. Regina Folk Festival, June 9-11, 1989.
 - 169. Saskatchewan Archaeological Society presents Owen Beattie, Moose Jaw, March 10-12, 1989.
 - 170. A Face from the Past. Saskatchewan Museum of Natural History, Earth Sciences Gallery Grand Opening, June 24, 1989.
 - 171. Western Development Museum 40th Anniversary, 1949-1989.
 - 172. U.S. National Mental Health Association promotional poster, ca. 1963. (Originally from R-1265).
 - 173. Canadian Mental Health Association gift campaign poster, 1965. (Originally from R-1265).
 - 174. Saskatchewan Museums Association "Highway Route Maps". (Originally from R-1272).
 - 175. Finders' Keepers. A Photographic Survey of Saskatchewan Museums. Fort Walsh National Historic Park: Interior, Farwell's Post. (Originally from R-1272).
 - 176. Finders' Keepers. A Photographic Survey of Saskatchewan Museums. Rocanville and District Museum: Seniors Watching the Steam Tractor Parade. (Originally from R-1272).
 - 177. Finders' Keepers. A Photographic Survey of Saskatchewan Museums. WDM's: The Way Grandfather Did the Ploughing, Yorkton Threshermen Days. (Originally from R-1272).
 - 178. Finders' Keepers. A Photographic Survey of Saskatchewan Museums. Glen Ewen Community Antique Centre: 1937 Packard. (Originally from R-1272).
 - 179. Citizens for Reproductive Choice, Regina. Eight posters concerning pro-choice rally, October 14, 1989. Cartoons by Karen Schoonover.

VII. 180. Northern Bank, Regina. Saskatchewan Heritage Resources. Saskatchewan Culture. Multiculturalism and Recreation. 1990. 181. Radio-Canada, CBKF Saskatchewan. La Grande Virée de la radio de Radio-Canada, March 1990. 182. South Saskatchewan Doll Collectors 1990 Doll and Miniature Show and Sale. 183. St. John Ambulance Association. "First with first aid to Canadians for 100 years, 1883-1983". (Accession No. R90-089). 184. Saskatoon from Space. Saskatchewan Science and Technology, ca. 1990. 185. Celebrate Saskatchewan's Energy, re student poster competition, 1980. Saskatchewan Mineral Resources). 186. What's In Our Energy Future? The Energy Show, Saskatoon, October 23-26, 1980. 187. Join the p.s.s.t. club. Conserve - - it's worth the energy. Government of Saskatchewan, Internal Energy Conservation Program). 188. Warm up Saskatchewan. Saskatchewan Power Corporation. 189. Conserve - - it's worth the energy. Government of Saskatchewan Internal Energy Conservation Program. (4 pictures). Saskatchewan Conservahome. Government of 190. Canada/Government of Saskatchewan. 191. Office of Energy Conservation 1978-1982. (Collage). 192. Bouvier Family Reunion, Gravelbourg, 1986. 193. South Saskatchewan Doll Collectors 1991 Doll and Miniature Show and Sale. 194. Government House Centennial 1891-1991. Saskatchewan Heritage Foundation, Government House Historical Society,

SaskTel. 1991.

VII. 195. Historic Architecture of Saskatchewan, 1991. (Picture of Central Fire Hall, Regina, 1921). 196. Rebuilding Saskatchewan History, 1991. (Picture of Central Fire Hall, Moose Jaw, 1910). 197. Messages on Stone. The Swift Current Petroglyph. Preserving Saskatchewan's Archaeological Heritage, 1991. Joe Fafard's Vincent Van Gogh. "Education Van Gogh", A 198. Conference on Arts and Education, May 23-25, 1991. 199. Colloque provincial La Société historique de la Saskatchewan, May 4, 1991. 200. Exposition, Association des artistes de la Saskatchewan, Regina, 1990. 201. La Coopération, ensemble pour réussir! Semaine nationale de la cooperation, October 14-20, 1990. 202. Saskatchewan Ce Soir Nouveau Format, 1991. 203. Saskatchewan Culture is ... Arts, Multiculturalism, Heritage. Saskatchewan Lotteries, 1991. 204. L'Association France-Canada et l'Institut de formation linguistique vous invitent à célébrer la Fête du vin 21 November 1991. 205. Un projet en Alphabétisation. Service Fransaskois d'education aux adultes, ca. 1991. 206. Yorkton Short Film and Video Festival, May 29-June 2, 1991. 207. "Hey Kids! Trade-a-Tooth". Saskatchewan Dental Therapists Association, n.d. 208. Her Royal Highness Princess Anne, n.d. 209. Queen Elizabeth and Prince Philip with Governor General and Madame Jules Leger, n.d. 210. Queen Elizabeth and Prince Philip at Balmoral Castle, Scotland, n.d.

- VII. 211. La clef musicale de l'Ouest, une co-production des organismes culturels provinciaux de l'Ouest et de la Radio-Canada, mai 1992.
 212. CBKF, sa magie on l'entende! 1952-1992.
 - 213. The Great Uranium Essay Contest. Should Saskatchewan Develop its Uranium Resources? Cluff Lake Board of Inquiry, 1977. (Accession No. R92-171).
 - 214. Uranium Inquiry Local Hearing. Cluff Lake Board of Inquiry, n.d. (Accession No. R92-171).
 - 215. International Congress on Archives, Montreal, September 6-11, 1992.
 - 216. Calendar compliments of Joseph Pirot, general merchant, Dana, Sask., 1909.
 - 217. Calendar compliments of John Weber, proprietor of Hotel Muenster, Muenster, Sask., ca. 1920's.
 - 218. It's In Your Hands: Canadian Occupational Health & Safety Week, June 21-27, 1993.
 - 219. Saskatchewan Education Development Chart for Physical Education, n.d.
 - 220. Regina Central Lions Club District 5 CE Fall Conference, Estevan. 1983.
 - 221. Unveiling of Hugonard monument, Lebret, July 9, 1957. (Accession No. 104).
 - 222. Snowbirds, 1979. (Accession No. R94-341).
 - 223. Coat-of-arms of (?) "Proud Heritage, Bold Destiny". (Accession No. R94-341).
 - 224. Saskatchewan Police Commission: "Why would your kids ever break the law? Why not help us to help you?" (Accession No. R94-341).
 - 225. Saskatchewan Police Commission: "Behind this uniform stand a lot of people. Why not help us to help you?" (Accession No. R94-341).

- Saskatchewan Culture and Youth: "Arts Aware. Start VII. 226. Young", n.d. (Accession No. R94-405). 227. Proclamation re "The Great Seal of Saskatchewan", November 1, 1991. Ecoregions of Saskatchewan. Supply and Services Canada 228. and Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation, 1994. 229. The Saskatchewan Pension Plan: It's Portable. n.d. 230. Grocery specials, Service Grocery and Schneider's Red and White, Southey, ca. 1965. (Accession No. R91-326). 231. Minds Eye Pictures presents "Eli's Lesson" starring academy award winner Jack Palance, ca. 1990. 232. Yorkton Short Film & Video Festival, May 1994. 233. "Prairie Houses 1850-1950: The Impermanent Heritage", n.d. (Accession No. R95-057). 234. Prairie Opera poster for "Into The Light", by Robert Ursan. Saskatchewan Centre of the Arts. November 21, 1995. 235. University of Regina Heritage Lecture Series: Five Events That Have Shaped our Province, Nov. 7, 2005. 236. Culture Builds Community. (Sask. Culture, ca. 2005) 237. Celebrate Heritage Day, February 20, 1995. Heritage Canada. (Picture – Quebec Conference, 1943). 238. Yorkton Short Film & Video Festival, May 25-28, 1995. 239. Saskatchewan Air Ambulance Service: Commemorative 50th anniversary poster featuring Irene Sutherland, a nurse with
 - 240. "Earth Day", poster of the Community Planning Association of Saskatchewan, May 18, 1992.

(Accession No. R96-522).

the service for 30 years. Saskatchewan Health, 1996.

- **VII.** 241. Discover Saskatchewan Museums. Saskatchewan Museums Association, n.d.
 - 242. "Carelessness?" Poster re Fire Prevention Week, October 7-13, n.d. (Accession No. R96-431).
 - 243. "Saskatchewan Reads" re Saskatchewan Library Week, October 19-25, 1998.
 - 244. Government House Historic Property, Regina, Saskatchewan. Saskatchewan Culture and Youth, n.d.
 - 245. Saskatchewan Parks and Renewable Resources: "Hands-On History 1986", re Fort Carlton and Cannington Manor.
 - 246. Saskatchewan Culture and Recreation: "Take Part, Take Pride", re historical recreation project at Veregin.
 - 247. "The People's Choice Town Hall meeting, Saturday, May 29 [1999] ..." presented by the Dunlop Art Gallery, Regina Public Library. (Accession No. R99-325).
 - 248. "Scottie, The Canadian Drawings ...", organized and circulated by the Dunlop Art Gallery, Regina Public Library, ca. 1989-1990. (Accession No. R99-325).
 - 249. "The Big Show: Andrew King's Show Prints, 1919-1958", October-December 1987. Dunlop Art Gallery, Regina Public Library. (Accession No. R99-325).
 - 250. Saskatchewan Dental Therapists Association: "Smile for Life. Visit Your Dental Team", n.d. (Accession No. R99-321).
 - 251. "The Annual Native Writers' Contest", sponsored by Imperial Order Daughters of the Empire and Saskatchewan Provincial Library. (Accession No. R94-093).
 - 252. "Final Appeal for Riel", re special evening in support of the "Trial of Louis Riel", February 29, 2000.
 - 253. "Amazing Summer Reading Program", n.d. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R98-330).

- VII. 254. "Summer of the Monster Reader", Summer Reading Program, n.d. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R98-330).
 - 255. "Library Week ... Watch Peter Gzowski and Maggie Siggins", October 1993. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R98-330).
 - 256. "Read Saskatchewan", October 1984. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R93-422).
 - 257. "Saskatchewan Libraries at Your Fingertips", n.d. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R2000-048).
 - 258. "Win the Information Race", n.d. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R2000-048).
 - 259. "Reading Takes You Places", Summer Reading Program, n.d. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R2000-048).
 - 260. "Check Out A Chuckle", Summer Reading Program, n.d. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R2000-048).
 - 261. "Prairie Patch, Music and Fun for the Young at Heart",
 Delisle, n.d. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession
 No. R2000-048).
 - 262. "Summer is So Cool at Your Library", Summer Reading Program, 1997. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R2000-048).
 - 263. "Treasures Abound at Your Library", Summer Reading Program, 1998. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R2000-048).
 - 264. "Living and Growing Through Libraries", Summer Reading Program, 1997. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R2000-048).
 - 265. "Libraries, A Change for the Better", Saskatchewan Library Week, October 1989. Saskatchewan Library Association. (Accession No. R93-422).

- VII. 267. Mosaic, A Festival of Cultures, Regina, June 1-3, 2000. "Saskatchewan Youth Year", 1985. (Accession No. R86-035).
 - 268. "North West Centennial, 1885-1985", 1985. (Accession No. R86-035).
 - 269. "Back to Batoche". The Batoche Centenary Corporation, 1985. (Accession No. R86-035).
 - 270. "Smile Saskatchewan", 1985. Saskatchewan Dental Therapists Association. (Accession No. R86-035).
 - 271. "Saskatchewan Heritage 1985 Commemorating Our Past, Building Our Future", 1985. (Accession No. R86-035).
 - 272. "The 17th Annual Regina Folk Festival, June 14, 15, 16, 1985". (Accession No. R86-035).
 - 273. Parks Canada. "National Parks Centennial Traveling Exhibit. Diefenbaker Centre Saskatoon, University of Saskatchewan, December 20, 1984-January 11, 1985". (Accession No. R86-035).
 - 274. "Our Lady of Lourdes Shrine, St. Laurent, Saskatchewan, Pilgrimage", 1985. (Accession No. R86-035).
 - Wheatland Theatre. "Gabriel Dumont", by Ernie Carefoot, 1985. (Accession No. R86-035).
 - Whitespruce Youth Treatment Centre Corporate Goals and Mission, n.d. (Accession No. R96-480).
 - 277. "I am an alcoholic", written by Tamara, January 30, 1989. Whitespruce Youth Treatment Centre. (Accession No. R96-480).
 - 278. "Celebrate You", n.d. Whitespruce Youth Treatment Centre. (Accession No. R96-480).
 - Whitespruce Youth Treatment Centre official opening, June 1, 1988. (Accession No. R96-480).
 - The Caring Place, Inc. "When You Need Someone to Talk To ...", n.d. (Accession No. R2001-006).

- **VII.** 281. Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada. Home of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, n.d. (Accession No. R88-173).
 - 282. "Why?" Poster for Outdoors Unlittered 1973 Anti-litter poster contest, by Lynda Jackson, 2nd prize winner. (Accession No. R88-173).
 - 283. "Pitch In", a campaign for Outdoors Unlittered and Environment Saskatchewan, n.d. (Accession No. R88-173).
 - 284. "Start Young". Poster by Jill Conway, winner of Outdoors Unlittered 1974 Anti-litter poster contest. (Accession No. R88-173).
 - 285. Regina Transit 1911-2001: Celebrating 90 Years of Service. City of Regina, 2001.
 - 286. "Canadian National Soaring Meet", Regina Airport, July 1-10, 1962. (Accession No. R2001-293).
 - 287. "Mad Cow Music presents Hal Brolund", n.d. (Accession No. R2000-390).
 - 288. "Blair Zettl capturing the beauty of classical guitar", n.d. (Accession No. R2000-390).
 - 289. "Reel Revel, A Celebration of Saskatchewan Film and Video", presented by the Saskatchewan Motion Picture Association, 1997. (Accession No. R2000-390).
 - 290. Saskatchewan Air Show, Moose Jaw, 1995-1997. (Accession No. R2001-283).
 - 291. "Sky Hawks, The Canadian Forces Parachute Team, 25 Years of Excellence", 1971-1996. (Accession No. R2001-283).
 - 292. "Snowbirds Fly High without Drugs", n.d. (Accession No. R2001-283).
 - 293. "Avonlea District Lions' Club 22 Annual Funanza 87", 1987. (Accession No. R98-287).
 - 294. "Dedication", n.d. (Picture of graduating nurse in uniform). (Accession No. R2002-235).

VII. 295. "Knowhere Productions presents The Weyburn Project, a Site-Specific Performance", 2002. 296. "Call the Facts of Life Line about your sexual health". (4 posters originally located in the Eric Cline fonds, BF20-2, SAFA 30, file 3.2.2. Accession No. R2000-004). 297. "Premiers of Saskatchewan, 1905-1980". Celebrate Saskatchewan, 1980. (Accession No. R2002-004). 298. "Saskatchewan, Canada: A Reason to Celebrate". (Picture of cannon at Fort Battleford. Accession No. R2002-247). 299. "Mosaic. Tiptoe thru the world", June 5, 6, 7 [2003]. 300. Drug Awareness Week, November 14-19 [ca. 1990's]. Three posters by Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission: "Poster Works"; "Video Works"; and "My Family and Me". (Accession No. R91-281). 301. Assiniboia 75th Anniversary, July 31-August 3, 1987. (Accession No. R91-281). 302. "New Saskatchewan Film and Video Classification", [ca. 1990's]. Saskatchewan Consumer and Commercial Affairs. (Accession No. R91-281). 303. "A Better Way. Helping Children Say 'No' to Alcohol and Drugs". Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission, [ca. 1990's]. (Accession No. R91-281). 304. "We're facing the problems to find the solutions". Saskatchewan Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission, [ca. 1990's]. (Accession No. R91-281). 305. "It's great to be polylingual" Heritage Languages Recognition Day – March 13, 1995 (Accession No. R2000-280). 306. University of Saskatchewan posters (3) highlighting the accomplishments of U. of S. graduates (First and Best), and

promotional poster for the University.

(Accession No. R2004-217)

- VII. 307. Fundraising poster for Multiple Sclerosis: "Thank you for not showing up and being there when we need you most". 1994.

 (Accession No. R2004-217)
 - 308. Double sided advertising poster featuring Royal Bank highway map
 - 309. "This man is about to commit a crime . . . and it's child abuse". Saskatchewan Justice. (Accession No. R99-028).
 - 310. "He is the criminal . . . it's child abuse". Saskatchewan Justice. (Accession No. R99-028).
 - 311. "She's only twelve . . . it's child abuse". Saskatchewan Justice. (Accession No. R99-028).
 - 312. "Providing the basics for your kids isn't always easy." Government of Saskatchewan. (Accession No. R99-028).
 - 313. "I got a job last week". Government of Saskatchewan. (Accession No. R99-028).
 - 314. "She's everything to me". Government of Saskatchewan. (Accession No. R99-028).
 - 315. "I want to help myself so I can help her". Government of Saskatchewan. (Accession No. R99-028).
 - 316. "Day of Mourning, Apr. 28 [2002]". Saskatchewan Federation of Labour. (Accession No. R2004-253).
 - 317. "Collect a piece of Saskatchewan's History: Saskatchewan Centennial 2005 Phone Card Collection". (2 posters by Saskatchewan Archives/Saskatchewan Centennial 2005).
 - 318. Saskatchewan Writers' Guild (Accession No. R2000-045).
 - a. "Sound Escapes", 1985-1989.
 - b. "Words on Wheels", advertising panels, [1989].
 - c. "Words on Wheels", posters re authors Lois L. Ross & Glen Sorestad.
 - d. Promotional photo posters, [198-?].

- **VII.** 318. e. "LAFS", Literary Arts Festival, Saskatchewan, [1989].
 - f. "Writing: The Future", 1990.
 - g. "Speakeasy", 1990-1991.
 - h. "Hex the Tax", 1991.
 - i. "School Visits Program", [199-?].
 - j. "Saskatchewan Writing Week", 1990.
 - k. "National Book Festival", 1992.
 - l. "Gathering the Voices", [1992].
 - m. "Saskatchewan Book Awards", 1994.
 - n. Saskatchewan Official Literary Map, [198-?].
 - 319. RespectED. Pretending the problem doesn't exist won't make it go away! Project sponsored by Canadian Red Cross, Sask Culture, Sask Sport Inc., & Sask. Parks & Recreation Association Inc.
 - 320. Happy Birthday Saskatchewan. (Scotiabank Group), ca. 2006.
 - 321. The Stapleford Lecture: Who's Cooking the Food System? Speaker, Nettie Wiebe, University of Regina, March 23, 2006.
 - 322. Honouring Excellence. Saskatchewan Honours and Awards, April 30, 2006.
 - The Emergency Department at the Plains Health Centre will be CLOSED to the public effective Friday, October 30, 1998. (Produced by the Regina Health District)

VIII. Election Posters: Notices Issued by Registrars and Returning Officers.

1.	Maple Creek	
2.	Souris	
3.	South Qu'Appelle	
4.	Swift Current County	
5.	Vonda	
6.	Wadena	
7.	Weyburn	
8.	Cannington	
9.	Battleford	
10.	Canora	
11.	Duck Lake	
12.	Estevan	
13.	Francis	
14.	Kinistino	
15.	Last Mountain	
16.	Lloydminster	
17.	Moose Jaw County	
18.	Moosomin	
19.	North Battleford	
20.	Pelly	May 29, 1911
21.	Regina County	3
22.	Saskatoon County	
23.	Moose Jaw City	
24.	Moose Jaw City	
25.	Moose Jaw County	
26.	Moose Jaw City	
27.	Moose Jaw City	
28.	Prince Albert County	1906
29.	Prince Albert City	
30.	Regina City	
31.	Regina City	
32.	Saskatoon City	
33.	Saskatoon City	
34.	Arcola	August 7, 1908
35.	Arm River	1911
36.	Regina City	June 2, 1921
37.	Regina City	June 2, 1921
38.	Battleford	July 24, 1908
39.	Battleford	August 7, 1908
40.	Battleford	August 6, 1908
41.	Canora	August 17, 1908
	- Curioru	114545011, 1000

	42.	Cannington	September 11, 1908
	43.	Hanley	August 5, 1908
	43. 44.	Humboldt	September 17, 1908
VIII.	44. 45.	Kinistino	November 13, 1908
V 111.	43. 46.	Last Mountain	July 31, 1908
	40. 47.	Lloydminster	August 17, 1908
	47. 48.	· ·	
	46. 49.	Maple Creek Milestone	August 6, 1908
	49. 50.		August 7, 1908
	50. 51.	Moose Jaw City Moose Jaw County	July 28, 1908 July 28, 1908
	51. 52.	Moose Mountain	3
	52. 53.	Moose Mountain	August 11, 1908
	53. 54.	Moosomin	August 11, 1908
	54. 55.	Moosomin	November 27, 1908
	55. 56.		August 1, 1908
	50. 57.	North Qu'Appelle	July 23, 1908
	57. 58.	North Qu'Appelle	July 23, 1908
	56. 59.	North Qu'Appelle	August 7, 1908
	59. 60.	North Battleford	October 15, 1908
	60. 61.	Pelly Pheasant Hills	July 23, 1908
	61. 62.		September 15, 1908
		Pipestone Pipestone	July 29, 1908
	63. 64.	Pripage Albert City	July 29, 1908
		Prince Albert City	July 31, 1908
	65. 66.	Prince Albert City	October 3, 1908
	67.	Redberry	July 24, 1908
		Regina County	August 17, 1908
	68.	Regina City Rosthern	July 23, 1908
	69.		July 23, 1908
	70.	Saltcoats	February 5, 1909
	71. 72.	Saltcoats Saskataan County	August 1, 1908
		Saskatoon County	August 1, 1908
	73.	Saskatoon City	September 15, 1908
	74.	Souris South Ou'Appella	July 29, 1908
	75.	South Qu'Appelle Swift Current	September 14, 1908
	76.		January, 1909
	77. 78.	Touchwood Vonda	Sept. 30, 1908
			July 31, 1908
	79.	Wadena	August 1009
	80.	Weyburn Yorkton	August, 1908
	81.		July 31, 1908
	82.	Arm River	October 9, 1908
	83.	Cannington	1913
	84.	Estevan Magga Jaw City	July, 1918 March, 1018
	85.	Moose Jaw City	March, 1918
	86.	Moose Jaw City	April 6, 1912
	87.	Pelly Mage Jaw City	April 15, 1912
	88.	Moose Jaw City	1913

	89.	Regina City	1913
	90.	Saskatoon City	1913
X/TTT	01	Cl	1010
VIII.	91.	Shaunavon	1916
	92.	Lumsden	May 31, 1913
	93.	Regina City	May, 1911
	94.	Prince Albert City	June, 1911
	95.	Saskatoon City	1911
	96.	Moose Jaw City	1910
	97.	Moose Jaw City	1910
	98.	Regina City	1910
	99.	Saskatoon City	1910
	100.	Milestone	April 28, 1921
	101.	Milestone	June 1, 1938
	102.	Milestone	June 1, 1944
	103.	Milestone	June 11, 1948

IX. Sports Events, Field Days & Picnics.

1.	Sports Day Advertising & Supplies	
	Catalogue	1930
2.	Basket Picnic, Avonlea	June 23, (?)
3.	Basket Picnic, Milestone	August 7, (?)
4.	Corinne Old Time Picnic, Corrine	Friday, July 21, (?)
5 .	School Field Day and Picnic,	0 0
	Milestone	July 2, 1927
6.	Bonspiel, Milestone/Lang	February 1-3, (?)
7.	Hockey, Milestone	February 5, (?)
8.	Hockey, Milestone	March 16, (?)
9.	Canada Games, Saskatoon	Feb. 11-22, 1971
10.	Flag & Field Day, Milestone	July 18, 1930
11.	Sports Day, Lumsden	June 2, 1953
12.	Sports Day, Gray	July 4, (?)
13.	Sports Day, Riceton	July 23, (?)
14.	Sports Day, Gray	July 4, 1940
15 .	Sports Day, Lewvan	June 20, 1927
16.	Rodeo, Milestone	n.d.
17.	Stampede, Dummer	August 4, 1926
18.	Sports Day, Lang	July 7, (?)
19.	Baseball Tournament, Wilcox	July 13, 1951
20.	Sports Day, Wilcox	July 9, 1952
21.	Old Timers Round-Up, Climax	June 26, (?)
22.	Sports Day, Lang	n.d.
23.	Sports Day, Milestone	July 1, (?)
24.	Rodeo, Milestone	July 2, (?)
25 .	Sports Day, Wroxton & District	June 19, 1914
26 .	Sports Day, Milestone	July 1, (?)
27.	Grasslands Fair, McCord	June 21-22, 1975
28.	Saskatchewan Roughriders Schedule	
	(Originally located in R-596)	1980
29.	Celebrate with the Saskatchewan 60	
	and Trail Riel, Duck Lake (Originally	
	located in R-596).	February 23, 1980
30.	25 Years – The Silver World - Regina	1983
31.	Wascana Winter Club presents	
	Melody on Ice, Exhibition Stadium,	
	Regina. (Originally from R-172).	March 5-6, 1965

IX.	32.	World Curling Championship, Air Canada Silver Broom, Regina Saskatchewan. (Scene of Rowatt with Regina in background).	March 19-24, 1973	
	33.	Wishbone Tours (Regina) presents N.H.L. Action Live in Winnipeg. (Originally from R-1106, file III. 41 aa).	n.d	
	34.	Saskatchewan Summer Games, Estevan. (Originally from R-1249, Accession No. R87-363).	July 21-26, 1980	
	35.	We [Love] the Riders. Saskatchewan's Country Radio, CKRM.		
	36.	Milestone Liberal Association Third Annual Bonspiel.	February 1-3, (?)	
	37.	Farmers' Basket-Picnic and Ball Tournament at Kenosee Lake.	July 6, ca. 1945 or 1951.	
	38.	Apply to be a volunteer with the 2005 C Games! Regina, 2005.	ar! Support the Canada Summer Games by gearing	
	39.	Get in Gear! Support the Canada Summup for Games Wear Friday, Regina, 200		
4	40	– sponsored by the Ukrainian Canadian		

X. Stores.

- 1. Mitchell's Store, Regina. Easter Millinery. March 30-31, 1920.
- 2. Clearing Out Sale: Furniture Stock. Katie J. Currie, Milestone.
- 3. Closing Out Sale: Milestone Harness Store. C.J. Batters, October 20, (?).
- 4. Johnson's Cash Raising Sale: H.B. Johnston Men's Wear, Milestone, November 27-December 9, 1930.
- 5. H.B. Johnston Quits Sale, Milestone, Saturday, January 31, 1931.
- 6. Whimster's Hardware, Milestone. Xmas Shopping Event.
- 7. L. & B. Store, Milestone. Fall Food Sale. October 15-30, (?).
- 8. Fages & Malt, Milestone, October 6, (?).
- 9. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Harvest Specials. August 28, (?).
- 10. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Fall Sale. October 8, (?).
- 11. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Fall & Winter Sale. October 2, (?).
- 12. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Fall Opening Sale. September 19, (?).
- 13. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Spring Sale. n.d.
- 14. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Spring Sale. March 23, (?).
- 15. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Anniversary Sale. October 16, (?).
- 16. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Spring Opening Sale. April 20-May 4, (?).
- 17. Fages & Malt, Milestone. 14th Anniversary Sale. October 14,
- 18. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Annual Spring Sale. April 22, (?).
- 19. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Spring Sacrifice Sale. April 11, (?).

- **X.** 20. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Fall & Winter Sale. November 5, (?).
 - 21. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Spring Sale. April 15, (?).
 - 22. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Fall Opening Sale. October 8, (?).
 - 23. Fages & Malt, Milestone and Lang. Fall & Winter Sale. October 2, (?).
 - 24. Fages & Malt, Lang. Closing Out Sale. July 11, (?)
 - 25. A. Burrows, Silton. May 23-26, 1973.
 - 26. The Food Shop, Wilcox. Weekend Specials. February 20-21, (?).
 - 27. Swanson & Peck, Milestone and Lang. Xmas Specials.
 - 28. Swanson & Peck Hardware, Milestone & Lang. May 6-25, (?).
 - 29. Swanson's Hardware, Milestone. Anniversary Sale. June 29, (?).
 - 30. The Big Store! Bethune's Big Departmental Store, June 1, 1908.
 - 31. Fages & Malt, Milestone. Greatest Fall & Winter Sale. Oct. 6, (?).
 - 32. Elmwood M M, Swift Current. Join the Harvest of Hoedown of Values, n.d.

XI. War Posters: Miscellaneous.

- 1. Take Up The Sword of Justice.
- 2. At The Front! Enlist Now.
- 3. Enroll Today for National Service.
- 4. The Empire Needs Men! Enlist Now.
- 5. Which? Have you a reason or only an excuse for not enlisting? Now!
- 6. National Service. The Nation Is Fighting For Its Life.
- 7. Have you enrolled for National Service?
- 8. National Service. Enroll Today.
- 9. National Service. Enroll Today.
- 10. Back up the Boys in the Trenches. Enroll Today for National Service.
- 11. A New Generation of Fighting Canadians. Royal Canadian Air Force, World War II.
- 12. Canadian engineers, your turn has come ... you can help the boys in the trenches win the war.
- 13. Dominion Government's Exhibit of Captured War Trophies and Photographs, Moose Jaw.
- 14. Women's Land Service Corps. Wanted 5,000 Educated Women between 18 & 35 for War Work on the Land.
- 15. Save the Food.
- 16. The Kitchen is the Key to Victory. Eat Less Bread.
- 17. Waste Means Defeat. Help the Fighters Win the War.
- 18. Sign the Food Service Pledge. Organize Your Household for Victory.

- 19. This Year Canada Must Save 12,000,000 Bushels of Wheat.
- **XI.** 20. Every Year in Canada \$50,000,000 Worth of Good Food is Lost in Garbage.
 - 21. There is a World Famine of Beef, Bacon and Wheat. Do Not Waste.
 - 22. Canada Remembers the Korean War/Le Canada se souvient de la guerre de Corée. Government of Canada, Dept. of Veterans Affairs, 2003.
 - 23. Remember/N'oublions pas Peace at Last/Enfin la pain. Canada Remembers, 1995. Government of Canada, Dept. of Veterans Affairs.
 - 24. Canada Remembers: A National Program Commemorating the 50th Anniversary of the End of the Second World War, 1995. Government of Canada, Dept. of Veterans Affairs.
 - 25. The Great War. Stereopticon Lecture by W. Arthur Fuller of London, England, Bulyea, Nov. 15, [1943].

XII. War Posters: World War I. Victory Bonds.

- 1. Help to Catch Huns. Victory Bonds shorten the War. Victory Loan 1918.
- 2. Honor Button. Victory Loan 1918.
- 3. Now! Victory Bonds.
- 4. Our Best Customer, But he needs credit! Buy Victory Bonds.
- 5. Faith in Canada. Use It All For Victory Bonds.
- 6. Canada's Weak Spot. Are You Satisfied? Victory Bonds.
- 7. Doing My Bit: Four Years. Do Yours. Buy Victory Bonds.
- 8. Pave the way to Victory. Buy Victory Bonds.
- 9. Come On! Let's Finish the job. Buy Victory Bonds.
- 10. "Allons! Finissons la Besogne. Souscrivons à L'Emprunt de la Victoire".
- 11. Our Export Trade is Vital. Buy Victory Bonds.
- 12. They Serve France. How Can I Serve Canada? Buy Victory Bonds.
- 13. For Industrial Expansion Buy Victory Bonds.
- 14. Yours not to do and die Yours but to go and buy Victory Bonds, 1918.
- 15. Let us win the Prince of Wales Flag. Victory Loan 1919.
- 16. Keep All Canadians Busy. Buy 1918 Victory Bonds.
- 17. 4 Reasons for buying Victory Bonds.
- 18. All Canada <u>Your</u> Security. Victory Bonds.
- 19. Safety, Income, Stability - Victory Bonds.

20. <u>Cash-Quick!</u> Victory Bonds. XII. 21. 100% Victory Loan 1919. 22. Investor 1919 Button. Victory 1919. 23. "If ye break faith - - we shall not sleep". Buy Victory Bonds. 24. "Be yours to hold it high!" Buy Victory Bonds. 25. "A nous de tenir le flambeau!" Souscrivons à l'Emprunt de la Victoire. 26. Rien A Faire – sans l'Emprunt de la Victoire. 27. Facilitons la vente de nos Produits en Souscrivanta l'Emprunt de la Victoire. 28. Back Him Up! Buy Victory Bonds. 29. Canada's Grain Cannot Be Sold Unless You Buy Victory Bonds. 30. 31. Do it again Daddy Please! Buy Me a Victory Bond. 32. Oh Please Do! Daddy, Buy Me a Victory Bond. 33. Victory Bonds will help stop this --. 34. Every Dollar Spent in Canada. Victory Loan. 35. Chaque Piastre Depensée Au Pays. Emprunt de la Victoire. 36. Re-Establish Him. Its up to us. Buy Victory Bonds.

XIII. Women's Groups.

- 1. Women's Centres Campus & Brent Building. 1973.
- 2. Women's Symposium II, Regina Campus. October 21, 1973.
- 3. Rape Crisis Concept, Regina, October 21, 1973.
- 4. Tribunal on Abortion, Contraception & Sterilization, Regina, October 20, [1973]?
- 5. Women's Centre, Students Service Centre, [1973]?
- 6. Saskatchewan Women on the Move, September 1, 1980.
- 7. "Only she who attempts the absurd can achieve the impossible", 1983.
- 8. Working women have babies ---, 1983.
- 9. Women Working, 1983.
- 10. Women and Wellness Conference, Saskatoon, 1993.
- 11. Provincial Association of Transition Houses Saskatchewan. (Originally from BF 10-2, file 3.2.8. Accession No. R95-183).
 - a. Wife Abuse is Everyone's Problem, n.d.
 - b. Which one of these women would use a shelter for abused women? ... all of them, n.d.

XIV. War Posters: World War II. Victory Bonds.

- 1. "They asked for Total War ... Let Us Make Sure They Get It!" Buy the <u>new Victory Bonds.</u>
- 2. Choose Your "Bonds". Buy the new Victory Bonds.
- 3. Canadians Alert! Come On Canada! Buy the <u>new</u> Victory Bonds.
- 4. There's a "Victory Pig" in Every Litter. Get ready to buy the new Victory Bonds, ca. 1946.

XV. Political Posters.

- 1. Saskatchewan NDP, 1975.
- 2. See! Hear! Meet! Premier Woodrow S. Lloyd, Strasbourg, April 20, 1964.
- 3. New Deal for People Meeting on Monday, June 21, n.d.
- 4. Blakeney Saskatchewan, n.d.
- 5. Sharp Cut! Thatcher Wheat Down 22¢. Vote CCF, n.d.
- 6. Liberal Convention and Banquet, Eston, December 10, n.d.
- 7. Liberal Public Meeting: Dr. George Spence speaking on behalf of Rt. Hon. James G. Gardiner, n.d.
- 8. Vote Social Credit, John W. Hauser, candidate, June 24, n.d.
- 9. Public Meeting in the interests of A.E. Westbrook, Conservative Candidate, Milestone constituency, n.d.
- 10. Conservative Meeting, Milestone, July 9, (?).
- 11. Vote Civic Voters Association candidates, Milestone, December 8, n.d.
- 12. Liberal Meeting, Avonlea, November 25, n.d.
- 13. Liberal Meeting, Milestone, October 13, n.d.
- 14. Liberal Convention, Milestone, November 2, n.d.
- 15. Vote Metheral, Farmer Liberal Candidate, n.d.
- 16. Nominating Convention, Milestone Constituency Conservative Association, May 19, 1925.
- 17. Farmers! Make it a landslide! Vote! Vote! Vote! 1911.
- 18. You Win With NDP.
- 19. T.C. Douglas, Federal Leader, New Democratic Party.

- Ed [Whelan].
- **XV.** 21. Notice of Grant of a Poll. Electoral District of Regina East, Province of Saskatchewan.
 - 22. Fishermen, Trappers, Lumbermen! Walter Tucker, Sask. Liberal Leader and Ted Culliton ... invite you to a conference in the Gaiety Hall, Meadow Lake, November 4, n.d.
 - 23. CCF nominating convention for Hanley Provincial Constituency at Saskatoon, October 24, [1947]?. Speakers: Hon. C.M. Fines and the candidate.
 - 24. CCF Annual Nominating Convention, Kelsey Constituency, Porcupine Plain, June 19, (?). Guest speaker, M.J. Coldwell. Authorized by Kelsey Constituency CCF.
 - We invite Walter Tucker, M.P. to a joint meeting with Premier T.C. Douglas at Crystal Lake, Sunday, July 13, ca. 1950. Issued by the Canora Constituency CCF executive. (Originally from R-907.5).
 - 26. Blakeney, New Democrat, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 27. "Spirit of Saskatchewan" Air Tour Messages, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 28. Vote New Deal for People, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 29. Re-elect Blakeney, CCF, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 30. Blakeney, New Democrat, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 31. Allan Blakeney, Saskatchewan New Democrats, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 32. Woodrow Lloyd Giant CCF Rally, Regina Armouries, October 6, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 33. Blakeney for Premier, n.d. (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 34. "Everyone's Opinions are Important to Me". Invitation to talk to Allan Blakeney about important matters, n.d (Accession No. R87-453).
 - 35. Here's your chance to turn the tables on the politicians

- Published by the CCF, Saskatchewan, n.d. (Originally from R-304, file IV. I.kk).
- **XV.** 36. Vote CCF Leadership for People. Woodrow S. Lloyd. (Accession No. R84-487).
 - 37. Progress with Security. Vote CCF. Vote for the Hon. I.C. Nollet. (Accession No. R84-487).
 - 38. Woodrow S. Lloyd, Saskatchewan CCF Leader. (Accession No. R84-487).
 - 39. Otto Lang, Federal Election 1972. (Accession No. R80-073).
 - 40. Vote Frank Hamilton, P.C., Federal Election 1972. (Accession No. R80-073).
 - 41. Vote for "A Return to Business", re John Angus MacMillan, Liberal candidate, Wadena constituency, 1918.
 - 42. Saskatchewan Liberal Association. (Accession No. R79-358).
 - a. This Is The Man: Vote Liberal for Constructive Leadership Now with Lester B. Pearson, ca. 1957.
 - b. The Farmers' Union of Canada. Are You One of the 100,000 Unorganized Farmers?
 - c. A Liberal Nominating Convention, Melfort, ca. 1933.
 - d. Public Meeting: The C.C.F. "Behind the Iron Curtain". 70 Minutes of Facts by J.P. Wolokoff, ca. 1932.
 - e. MacKenzie Federal Constituency Liberal Nominating Convention, Endeavour, ca. 1956.
 - f. Public Meeting: T.C. Douglas, M.P. will address a public meeting on "Canada and the War", ca. 1939.
 - g. Poster for use in Advertising Mass Meetings (blank), n.d.
 - h. Poster bearing portrait of A.G.L. MacNaughton, "The Man Who Built Canada's Army", ca. 1953.
 - 43. Liberal Rally, Melville Town Hall, March 29, ca. 1941 or 1952.

- 44. Notice of Grant of a Poll. Electoral District of Melville, 1949.
- **XV.** 45. NDP Seniors' Tea, October 10, 1986. (Accession No. R87-439).
 - 46. Saskatchewan New Democrats will get Saskatchewan Working Again! (Hand printed). (Accession No. R87-439).
 - 47. Notice of Grant of a Poll. Electoral Division of Milestone, 1944.
 - 48.. Notice of Grant of a Poll. Electoral Division of Milestone, 1948.